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Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)

From: anna@falconair.com.sg
Sent: Wednesday, 16 October 2024 10:40 AM
To: Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)
Subject: LOD - TPC/GBG7821R/T1472 (YR REF:GBG1695C)
Attachments: 20241016105055.pdf

“Without Any prejudice to any Personal Injuries” 
  
Dear Sirs 
  
We would like to submit our Letter of Demand as follows:- 
  
COR                         :  $ 18,094.00 
  
RENTAL                   :  $   3,450.00 
(incl 3W/ENDS) 
  
SEARCH FEE          :  $        2.18 
                   
 
 
Attached herewith are all the supporting documents for your 
Perusal and awaiting for your offer. 
 
 
Thanks and regards, 
Anna Ng 
Falcon-Air Auto Services Pte Ltd (Tampines) 
Tel:67897997 
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Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)
Sent: Friday, 4 October 2024 2:19 PM
To: brenda@medialink.com.sg
Cc: Admin A
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBG 1695C(AIG) AND GBG 7821R AT/ALONG PIE ON 

16/09/2024

Our Ref: CD/AIG24090320/Uma3 
AIG Ref: 1833836942SG 
 
 
M/S MEDIALINK PRINTING SERVICES PTE LTD 
 
 
 
Dear PERSON IN CHARGE/ FRANKIE HAN TECK CHAO, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBG 1695C(AIG) AND GBG 7821R AT/ALONG PIE ON 16/09/2024 
 
We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your 
motor insurer, AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. to deal with the third-party claim against your policy. 
 
We have received a claim from GBG 7821R against your insurance policy. 
 
Based on the accident report and accident scenario, we are of the view that liability is not in your driver’s 
favour. Therefore, we shall proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement of the third-party claim at best to 
avoid further litigation, which would escalate to even more cost.  
 
Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please 
contact us within 07 days from the date of this letter. 
 
Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be aƯected upon next renewal due to this Third-
Party claim. However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this claim and 
your NCD will be protected. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
 

Best Regards, 

Daphne Lee (Ms) | Case Handler 

Third Party Direct Settlement 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841 2157 | Email: DaphneLee@lkkauto.com|  

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | S(408933) 
 



 

Claim Audit

 

  AUDIT TRAIL
No. On Audit Remarks By

1
18 Sep
2024
16:06

Clm Dtl Modified Claimant's Name: -> SINDECON AIRCON & BUILDING SERVICE PTE LTD. Claimant's ID:
-> 199804099K. [A] HOW MEI KWAN

2
18 Sep
2024
16:06

Clm Veh Model
Changed (205033) NISSAN CABSTAR 3.0 5M/T ABS 2DR 2WD EURO 5 (M). [A] HOW MEI KWAN

3
18 Sep
2024
16:06

Clm Created
Reg No: GBG7821R. Acct Date: 2024/09/16. Claim Type: TP. Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific In
surance Pte. Ltd. (SG). TP Insurer: Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd (HQ). Worksho
p: FALCON AIR AUTO SERVICES (TAMPINES) (HQ)

[A] HOW MEI KWAN

4
18 Sep
2024
16:06

Adj Co Assigned LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ): [A] HOW MEI KWAN

5
18 Sep
2024
16:06

Adj Next Rpt
Changed Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2024/09/27 [A] HOW MEI KWAN

6
18 Sep
2024
16:06

Adj Mandate Set Approved:0.00.Reinsp:Adj decides. [A] HOW MEI KWAN

7
18 Sep
2024
16:06

Clm Ins Co
Changed

[200005] AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) -> [203630] AIG Asia Pacific Insuran
ce Pte. Ltd. (Express)

[A] Merimen
Administrator

8
18 Sep
2024
16:06

Label Added (20224):Field Survey. [A] Merimen
Administrator

9
18 Sep
2024
16:07

Label Added (19):Fastlane. [A] HOW MEI KWAN

10
18 Sep
2024
16:07

Adj Adjuster
Assigned [None] -> MARCUS CHUA [A] HOW MEI KWAN

11
24 Sep
2024
15:30

Clm Registration
Modified Acct Time:13:00:00->00:00:00. [I] AIG OneClaim

Integration User

12
11 Nov
2024
11:49

Adj Rpt Initiated [A] JOANNE LEE
KHANG MIN

13
11 Nov
2024
11:49

Ins Email
Updated [None] -> [EMAIL@GMAIL.COM] [A] JOANNE LEE

KHANG MIN

14
11 Nov
2024
11:49

Clm Dtl Modified Claim Conclusion: -> 3. [A] JOANNE LEE
KHANG MIN

15
11 Nov
2024
11:49

Clm Dtl Modified JPJ Reg. Date: -> 2017/10/31. [A] JOANNE LEE
KHANG MIN

16
11 Nov
2024
11:49

Clm Details
Notified

[A] JOANNE LEE
KHANG MIN

17
15 Nov
2024
17:40

Adj Mandate
Request

Cur.Req:21546.18:Liability: 100% (BOLA NIL) *Quantum: $21,546.18(all-in). Please ref
er to adjuster report for details. *For your approval please.

[A] Daphne Lee Mooi
Ngiuk

18
02 Dec
2024
09:13

Adj Next Rpt
Changed Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2024/09/27 [I] MdNoor, Norsiah

19
02 Dec
2024
09:13

Adj Mandate Set Approved:21546.18. [I] MdNoor, Norsiah

Date From       Date To       Audit Type None Go

ACTIVITY
No record

Merimen Billing for this case - Transaction History

Bill Ref No Bill Date Bill Type Acc Type Acc Name Co Name
(Branch) Ref 1 Ref 2 Amount

3239580 20 Sep 2024
11:49:17

TP Case
(Insurer) Motor

LKK Auto
Consultants

Pte Ltd

AIG Asia
Pacific

Insurance Pte.
Ltd. (Express)

GBG7821R GBG1695C 12.00

3270098 11 Nov 2024
11:49:02

OD/TP Case
(Adjuster) Motor

LKK Auto
Consultants

Pte Ltd

LKK Auto
Consultants
Pte Ltd (HQ)

GBG7821R GBG1695C 12.00

12/17/24, 2:07 PM Merimen e-Claims

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_viewhistory&caseid=1465286&extid=463930&CFID=78… 1/2

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setlogin=0&CFID=783853&CFTOKEN=eb6140910fdd8cd1-34153136-E098-51F9-8019177DFF424CBB&USID=12435&RID=1469484
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setpersonal=0&CFID=783853&CFTOKEN=eb6140910fdd8cd1-34153136-E098-51F9-8019177DFF424CBB&USID=12435&RID=1469484
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setpersonal=1&personal=1&CFID=783853&CFTOKEN=eb6140910fdd8cd1-34153136-E098-51F9-8019177DFF424CBB&USID=12435&RID=1469484
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCmail&fuseaction=dsp_composemail&mode=0&CFID=783853&CFTOKEN=eb6140910fdd8cd1-34153136-E098-51F9-8019177DFF424CBB&USID=12435&RID=1469484&urlback=/claims/index.cfm%3Ffusebox%3DMTRadjuster%26fuseaction%3Ddsp_viewhistory%26caseid%3D1465286%26extid%3D463930%26
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/undefined
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsec&fuseaction=act_logout&CFID=783853&CFTOKEN=eb6140910fdd8cd1-34153136-E098-51F9-8019177DFF424CBB&USID=12435&RID=1469484
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